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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Michelle Blanton [MBlanton@mac-law.comj
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2004 10:26 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 041042-TP

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, Telscape Communications, Inc., provides the following information.
a. The attorney responsible for the filing is:

Joseph A. McGlothlin

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothling, Davidson, Kaufiman & Arnold, P.A.
117 S. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850-222-2525

850-222-5606 fax

b. The document is to be filed in Document No. 041042-TP
c. The document is filed on behalf of Telscape Communications, Inc.
d. The document is 1 page long.

e. The document is correspondence directed to Blanca Bayo.

Michelle Blanton

Legal Assistant

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin,
Davidson, Kaufman, & Arnold, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel: 850-222-2525

Fax: 850-222-5606
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» : ORIGINAL

MCWHIRTER REEVES

ATTORNEY S AT LAW

TAMPA OFFICE: TALLABASSEE QOFFICE:
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 PLEASE REPLY TO: 117 SOUTH GADSDEN STREET
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 . TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
P.0. BOx 3350 TAMPA, FL 33601-3350 TALLAHASSEE (850) 222-2525
(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 Fax (850) 222-5606 Fax
November 12, 2004

Via Electronic Mail

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Florida Public Service Commission
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re:  Docket No. 041042-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo:

This will confirm my conversation with Staff Counsel regarding the above matter. Telscape
Communications, Inc. waives the deadline for Commission action that would otherwise be applicable

to its application in the above docket under Section 364.025(5), Florida Statutes.

Yours truly,
s/Joseph A. McGlothlin

cc: Felicia Banks
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